From: ATS Permission Requests

To: Zhao, Xiaoli
Subject: RE: Request for permission to use figures
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:24:19 PM

Dear Dr. Zhao,

Thank you for your request. As you are an active ATS member, permission is granted at no charge.
Please complete the below and use it beneath the material. Thank you.

Reprinted with permission of the American Thoracic Society. Copyright © 2018 American Thoracic
Society.

Cite: Author(s)/Year/Title/Journal title/Volume/Pages.

The American Journal of Respiratory and Critical Care Medicine is an official journal of the American
Thoracic Society.

Best regards,

Jennifer Stinnett
Senior Production Coordinator
American Thoracic Society

25 Broadway, 18™ Floor
New York, NY 10004
http://www.atsjournals.org

jstinnett@thoracic.org

From: Zhao, Xiaoli <ZhaoX@EVMS.EDU>

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 5:01 PM

To: ATS Permission Requests <permissions@thoracic.org>
Subject: Request for permission to use figures

Dear editor:

| am writing to request the permission to re-use Fig. 3, Fig. 4, and Fig. 6a-c from the following article:
Nagre N, Cong X, Terrazas C, Pepper |, Schreiber JM, Fu H, Sill JM, Christman JW, Satoskar AR and
Zhao X.Inhibition of macrophage complement receptor CRIg by TRIM72 polarizes innate immunity of
the lung. Am J Respir Cell Mol Biol. 2018 Jun;58(6):756-766. doi: 10.1165/rcmb.2017-02360C.

These figures will be used in a JoVE article submission to describe methods to study macrophage
phagocytosis and bacterial clearance. The title of the manuscript is: Assessing alveolar macrophage
phagocytosis: a comprehensive methodology

Thanks for your consideration.

Xiaoli Zhao, PhD
Associate Professor
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